'OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO VA L
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC l_ “ h
87410 ke
DIRECTOR ~ LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

September 8, 1977

'‘Mrs. Dora Brisco
El Paso Natural Gas Co.

P. 0. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Co,
Day #3
990/S; 990/W
18-29N-8w

Dear Mrs, Brisco:

Due to the shape of partial section 18 the subject well is actually in
Unit letter N instead of M as it has been carried since 1953.

Please cause your records to be corrected,

By copies of this letter other agencies are requested to correct their
files.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

xc: 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico
u. S. G. S., Farmington, New Mexico
El Paso Natural Gas Co. Proration - Brashear
El Paso Natural Gas Co. Dispatch - Rodgers
El Paso Natural Gas Co, Testing - Marcum



